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State University of New York College at Cortland

TO: Lin Lin, Assistant Professor
Childhood/Early Childhood Education Department

FROM: Joseph F. Governali, Chair T
Graduate Facuity Executive Committee )} /!

DATE: March 9, 2007

RE: Application to the Graduate Faculty

The Graduate Faculty Executive Committee has reviewed your application for
Graduate Faculty membership. There are five criteria for membership and one of these
is faculty rank. Membership requires that a faculty member “holds the rank of professor,
or associate professor, or librarian, or associate librarian, or administrative position of
school dean or above.” Our review of your application indicates that although you meet
all of the other requirements for membership, you do not meet the requirement of holding
the rank “professor, or associate professor.” Therefore, we cannot grant graduate faculty
status at this time.

We look forward to reviewing your application in the future, as you certainly
appear to be very well qualified in all other areas required for Graduate Faculty
membership.

Cc:  Graduate Faculty Executive Committee
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